



U.S. Department
of Transportation
**Pipeline and Hazardous
Materials Safety
Administration**

12300 W. Dakota Ave., Suite 340
Lakewood, CO 80228

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL TO: esudduth@interiorgas.com

September 18, 2025

Ms. Elena Sudduth
General Manager
Interior Gas Utility
2025 Phillips Field Road
Fairbanks, AK 99709

**CPF 5-2025-011-NOPV
Closure Letter**

Dear Ms. Sudduth:

On July 23, 2025, the Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration (PHMSA) issued a Final Order to Interior Gas Utility (IGU) in the above-referenced case. This Order included a Compliance Order requirement for IGU to take certain corrective actions.

Per the terms of the Final Order, this enforcement action would be closed once IGU addressed the deficiencies outlined in the Compliance Order. On September 17, 2025, IGU submitted to PHMSA the remainder of the documentation demonstrating the identified deficiencies had been remediated.

Accordingly, this case is now closed. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.

Sincerely,

Dustin Hubbard
Director, Western Region, Office of Pipeline Safety
Pipeline and Hazardous Materials Safety Administration

cc: PHP-60 Compliance Registry
PHP-500 H. Keogh (#24-305759)
George Deal, Director of Operations, Interior Gas Utility, sdeal@interiorgas.com